From: Jakov Miljak [mailto:Jakov.Miljak@afei.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 2:31 PM

To: Chambers - Cirkovic C

Subject: RE: Pest Control Industry Award AM2014/279

Good morning,

My apologies for the delay. | shall attempt to make brief submissions on the outstanding matters. If
by the end of this week | am unable to do so, AFEI shall seek to rely on its previous submissions on
the matter.

Kind regards,

Jakov Miljak | Workplace Relations Adviser
Australian Federation of Employers and Industries

Street Address - 99 Bathurst Street Sydney New South Wales 2000
Postal Address - PO Box A233 Sydney South New South Wales 1235
Telephone - 02 9264 2000

Facsimile - 02 9261 1968

Email:jakov.miljak@afei.org.au

From: Chambers - Cirkovic C [mailto:Chambers.Cirkovic.C@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 9:53 AM

To: Jakov Miljak <Jakov.Miljak@afei.org.au>; Zach Duncalfe <zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Pest Control Industry Award AM2014/279

Good morning Mr Miljak,
Re: AM2014/279 - Pest Control Industry Award

Further to your below correspondence, does AFEI still intend to make submissions relating to
outstanding matters?
If so, when does AFEl intend to file?

Yours sincerely

Elizabeth O’Brien
Associate to Commissioner Cirkovic

Fair Work Commission

Tel: 03 8656 4531

Fax: 03 9655 0401
chambers.cirkovic.c@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au
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